
From: Paz, Michelle
Sent: 8/23/2012 4:43:11 PM

Yeung, Manho (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MXY6); 
Redacted • RedactedTo:

Schmedes, Rick
(SchmedesR@pbworld.com); Paz, Michelle (PazM@pbworld.com); I Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted Allen, Meredith
(/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Metague, Stephen (ET) 
(/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SJMd Redacted___________
Redacted Borak, Mary Jo'
(maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov); Sibal, Vinod (Sibal@pbworld.com)
'Neidert, Trey' (tneidert@bumsmcd.com); 'Vargas, Robert' 
(rvargas@bumsmcd.com); 'Rodriguez, Paulo' (pxrodriguez@bumsmcd.com)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E Study

Hi All,

I have attached the meeting agenda.

Thank you, 
Michelle

---- Original Appointment----
From: Paz, Michelle
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 1:28 PM
To: Paz, Michelle;[Redacted '________________________________
Schmedes, Rick: Sibal, Vinod; Borak, Mary Jo; 'SJMD@pge.com'; 'MEAe@pge.com'Redacted 
Redacted
Cc: Neidert, Trey; Rodriguez, Paulo; Vargas, Robert 
Subject: PG&E Study
When: Friday, August 24, 2012 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: PG&E Office

Redacted 'Yeung, Manho';

Hi Tony and Robert,

I was given your contact information frorrlRedacted 
both will be calling into the meeting, please let me know if you have any questions.

]on behalf of Stephen Metague. I believe you

Thank you 
Michelle
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« Message: Declined: PG&E Study Review »

Hello All

I am resending the information for our meeting on Friday, August 24th at 10am in the PG&E office. A 
representative from the CPUC will be joining us.

Kevin, can you please provide her with the address and information she needs to show the front desk.

I will be sending out an agenda by Wednesday, please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Michelle

Audio and Web Conference Information

RedactedUSA Toll Free:

RedactedAccess Code:

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, 
viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message 
and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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